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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 2:10 PM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: OI: YM7217G / TP : GBC6784S/LKK / DOA : 11/09/2018

Attachments: YM7217G - SAS.pdf; GBC6784S - SAS.pdf; GBC6784S - PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Nivitha/Catherine,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert”.

Please assist to conduct this survey from LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD,

ADDRESS ¢ BLK 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#04-01 SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

PERSON TO CONTACT : JENNY @ 6453 8110

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third party
vehicle and inform the repairer in writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to

claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and third party SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).
Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards
Yee Pei Li

Claims Assistant (Motor)
ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +65 68299194

Tel. . +65 68299199

Fax - +55 6829 9247

ERGO

ERGO Is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and Europe. Worlawide. ERGO 1s represented in more than 30 countrigs and concentrates
on Eurcpe and Asia. ERGQ is part of Munich Re {Group), one of the world's leading risk carriers

WWW.ergo.com.sg
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- wwm mwm Consultants
B.da BE n Pte Lid

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: YM7217G/SL/pl
Our Ref: CS/EGI18016768/Krb

The Motor Claims Department Without Prejudice

ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd

Dear Sir/Madam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__GBC 6784S .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle

on 20/09/2017 at the premises of M/s LAl HUAT(MENG KEE) PTE LTD and have the
following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount ;8§ 5.330.90
Revised Estimate Amount :S§ 4.601.70
“Check” Items Amount S8
Market Value : S§
LTA Reimbursement Value : S$
Nett Value : S8

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the rear portion. i front

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

KENNETH
Automotive Assessor



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:17 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)'

Subject: RE: YM7217G / TP : GBC6784S/LKK / DOA : 11/09/2018
Attachments: GBC 6784S.pdf

Dear Sir,

Enclosed preliminary revised for GBC 67845.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 2:40 PM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YM7217G / TP : GBC6784S/LKK / DOA : 11/09/2018

Dear Pei Li,
Thank you for the assignment.
Please be informed that vehicle currently not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 13 September, 2018 2:10 PM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : YM7217G / TP : GBC6784S/LKK / DOA : 11/09/2018

Dear Nivitha/Catherine,



Date:
Our Reference:

Your Reference:

To:

Insured's Vehicle:

Date Of Accident:

13.09.2018
YM 7217G/SL/pl
GBC 6784S
LAI HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
Pre-Repair Survey (PRS) Acknowledgement
Vehicle For Inspection: GBC 67845
YM 7217G
11.09.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 13.09.2018

ERGO

Sent via Fax

or

Email
jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sg

In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016", do select an assessor from

the list below and indicate your selection in the box marked *.

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AlS Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd LBS L.B.S Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
FTA FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
I1AS Infiniti Appraisal Service PS Priority Services

IPK P Knights Pte Ltd VAC Vicom Ltd

v Your request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

V4 Others:

OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - STEVE LIM

Our Insured's driver has not reported the accident to us todate.

Your request for inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon upon receipt of estimate.

Prepared by: Pei Li 6829 9194 c[a[ms@ergo_com_sg
Signature: Q fﬂ/ Nri FAX : 6829 9247
Assessor use only: Workshop use only:

Assignment Date:
Assignment Time:

Remarks:

Assessor attended workshop on:

Date:
Time
Inspector:

D Vehicle not available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Workshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liability basis.




PEAE FERAFRRE(FRR)ERAT

CHINA TAIPING CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD ME300/C .

Co. Rieg. No. 200208384E -

ANOO70A
MOTOR COMMERCIAL VEHICLE Cov.Type: C

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
Moior Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 182) PLM 3 l 4 8 4 1
Woter Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Rules, 1860
Road Transport Aci, 1967 (Melaysia)
Metor Vehicles (Third-Parly Rishs) Rules. 195¢ iMalevsiz) ORIGINAL

Engine No :YD25518650T

CERTIFICATE No.

DMCVEN1420781E04 ChaNo: MNTACUD40A0600351

d Jark and Fealstrsio
Index Wark and Fegletration GBCETELS

Humiber of Vehicle ’ :}L U t'” S 3 fe

Fames of Policy Holder

M/E HONGRONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD

Commenssmsnt of

s ¢f the Feaulsions, 23 July 2018 BRCOBS S8CE I ...cvvvcvcisisrveosonne 5§500.00
EX ON WINDSCEEEN .......0000r0e0-0... S§100.00

Ciziz of B giry of Insvrancs 22 July 2018

Fersons o Classes of Parsons entilled w drive

Zny person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with their permission.

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws cx
regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or hes been so permitted and is not disqualificed by order of &
Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulsticn in that behslf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

5 Lhilations 2 0 ose

(1) Use in conmection with the Policyholder'sz business.

(2) Ose for ths carriage of passengers (other than for hire or reward) in connection with the
Policyholder's business.

(3) Use for social, domestic or plessure purposes.

The Policy doesz not cover.

(1) Use for hire or reward or racing, pace-mzking, reliability trisl or speed testing.

(2) Use whilst drawing a trailer except the towing of zny one diszbled mechznically propelled vehicle.

HIRE FURCHASE CO, : MAYBANE 2S5 HP OWNER

" Limitetions rsndered inoperative by S2ction & I C

and Section 95 of ths Foad Transport Act 1987

cles (Third-Farty Fishs sng ssngation) Aot (G

iMalsyeiz), ars nof to be Includsd undsr these headnges.

Issusd By:

/We hereby Certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the
provisicne of the Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 188) and Pzrt IV of the Road
Transport Act. 1987 (Malaysiz).

Authorised Signatory

2 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Tel: 6382 6111 Faw: 6225 3592 Website: www.sg.cntalping.com

For CHINA TAIFING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) FTE. LTD.



: GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

6 Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
lNSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to 5pm

RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

Our Ref No: GR-18-140951
Date of Request: 12/09/2018

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

GST Registration No: M400017735

TAX INVOICE

Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enquiry Date 12/09/2018

Enquiry By Jenny Lim Lai Foong

TP Vehicle No. YM7217G

Accident Date 11/09/2018

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT (S$)

TP Insurer Enguiry 1.87
GST Amount 0.13
Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive) 2.00

Thank You.

This is @ computer generated document and requires no signature.

For GIARMC Official use:
Date:
[X] GIRO [] Cash [] Cheque




> Back to OneMotoring

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Company
57172

GBCé784S
Yes

12 Sep 2018
NISSAN

NAVARA 2.5L S/CAB MT ABS D/AIRBAG
TURBO

Silver

2013

YD25518650T
MNTACUD40AD600391
$25,206.00

23 Jul 2013

23 Jul 2013

0

$1,261.00

No

$0.00

22 Jul 2023

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$61,011.00

$29,652.00
$29,652.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Sep 2018



GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE
GENERAL RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE

& Raffles Quay #18-00, Singapore 048580
INSURANCE Phone: +65 6224 0010 Fax: +65 6224 0030
ASSOCIATION Operating Hours: Monday to Friday 9am to Spm
T i H =
RECORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE GST Registration No: M400017735

Third Party Insurer Enquiry

Our Ref No: GR-18-140951
Date of Request: 12/09/2018 Your Ref No: Online Purchase

Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd
160 Sin Ming Drive #04-01

Sin Ming AutoCity

Singapore 575722

Dear Sir/Madam),

Enquiry Date 12/09/2018

Enquiry By Jenny Lim Lai Foong

TP Vehicle No. YM7217G

Accident Date 11/09/2018

Enquiry Result

TP Vehicle No. Insurer Period of Insurance Insurer Tel. No.
YM7217G ERGO Insurance Pte, Lid. 17/07/2018-16/07/2019 6829 9199
Thank You.

The images provided to you are taken from the original reports forwarded to the centre by the members of the General Insurance Association of
Singapore and we take no responsibility for their accuracy or contents and shall be under no liability whatsoever for any loss or damage arising out of
or in connection with the reports or their images.

This is a computer generated document and requires no signature.




MLHM18118286 / Lai Huat (Meng Kea} Motor Pte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 12/09/2018 12:12
SUBMITTED BY: Poh Kwee Choo

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correclly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies s not an admission of policy liability on the part of the Insurance companies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties. .
7. By the lodaement of this report lo the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please stale aclion to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN
Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

12/09/2018 12:12

11/09/2018 15:50

ALONG PIONEER ROAD TOWARDS PIONEER ROAD NORTH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

GBC6784S

M/S HONGRONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD
1991057172
HRE0119@YAHOO.COM

OFFICE-65544718

NISSAN
NAVARA-2.5 D S/ICAB MT ABS D/AIRBAG TURBO (M)

WORK PURPOSE

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

DMCVSN1420781804

KOMERINENI SRIDHAR
G8128003M

18/08/1983

OUTDOOR

06/12/2012

5 YEARS AND 9 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96171922

NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 10



C/0 6 SIN MING ROAD
A
ddress #01-19 SIN MING PLAZA TOWER 2

Postcode 575585
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own B
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle B

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| he_w_e_ been approached by upknown_person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number YM7217G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LORRY

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 10



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance

companies.

L false re| prﬂn may be ice for | i
6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singspore (GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report wlll for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o coples of

the report being made available aforesaid.

. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA}

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be ;ol]etti\refy referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Manetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of:

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(if} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

{v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling znd/or dealing with my claims.collectively the
“Purposes”)

(B) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management In present and all future claims.

{e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or manzaging fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as ressonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court arders.

HONGRONG ENGINEERING PTE LTD

6, SIN MING ROAD

#01-18, SIN MING PLAZA, TOWER 2
SINGAPORE 575585 1,(5 . Sadw- ¢/
TE olicygoiﬂ;‘s g:lgnat: Erg 52380% Driver's Signature Reporting céhtre Penﬂs?.lel's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) name: Poh Kwee Choo
ia £ 12 SEP 2018 oate&Time: 17 SEP 2018 NRIC/FIN No.S6840583A
o @L‘—- - 134

‘ 1-.? J—M ( o |
kgt
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

% 1J\"\‘lul..1 (- B LR T

21N an‘-\-q) Baw.

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCE

Mo [xwvu munhas/ (MM 72176 )

{~

mUWF mewli M%Mw 2 4»@«4 w,:lw; ‘

1 ' <

DECLARATION

HONERORGE ENGINERRIRRS PR frT e true n every respect
6, SIN MING ROAD
#01-18, SIN MING PLAZA, TOWER 2 t’ Qu\rw . V

f{/j&"?ﬁhﬁ&ﬁ&lsﬂs‘nm 6452 3808 Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name: Poh Kwee Choo
12 SEP 018 Date & Time: ¢ 9 SEP 2018 NRIC/FIN No.:  SEB40583A

Page 4 of 10



KB (W) MBHERAA
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

-/q}l
: g -L__..--—.
Gm —
% 1 —
(2 7 VO
L% AT
R ) %
Aﬂ —
/e, —
/k__ —
M i
cny o
e, =7
LKK Agto Consultants heace noti
hﬂwﬁwuﬂhehlomg:m
ohmmwpamﬁng
» To display damaged pani(s) during resurvey
-Mma;whmﬁrmalim
-meherimPrejuﬂiw'usis
* No llegal modification(s) is allowed
-&mrmms] tbe
8 subject to final mn;usm lr::::m Co%!:)any
Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:
xaalEaREHy CAROLINER MARK IV #1#, ﬂﬁﬁt%£M£M$£R%¥ﬂei!’—i&nwiﬁf:ﬁ‘i*ﬂk&&&.

B4, £F K& m SAICO Deluxe & #t # .
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK [V repair bench, draw-aligner and the support

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."
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

..............

7",4

5320 Ado

A mAEAERERY CAROLINER MARKIV #lf, TRHLZHEANFS RS TRESENOMB I ANKKER.
B, £F K& B SAICO Deluxe " # #t 4 .

“Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support

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

SUPPLEMENTARY ~ -oTIMATE

EST Hu . ESTO020222
Hongrong Shglieenng FPta Lid Page ... ....... ....1 of 1
Yourref. ... . . TP-YM 72176 ERGO
Job No . * 69812
OQurref . ... ... .....180918
Payment ..oociis o s S
Bate ~o s swssmswis 24/9/2018
Attr .
Vehicle No .... GBC 6784S
Vehicle Model . Nissan Navara
Accidenton ... 11/9/2018
Quantity Unit  Descnption Unit price  Disc pot Ammlr’;t“
Supply of Parts - Nett item.
SUPPLEMENMTARY ITEM:
1.00 Pc mear tailgate braciet 5000 10.00 % 45.50
100 Fe Kear tall iamp chps 3000 1000 a2/ 00 —
Sub-Total 72.00
GST 7.00% 5.04
Total ST 77.04

EAFAARESES CAROLINER MARKIV M, TRELZHEANELARETRESEANNRTIANAKRESR.,
B4, EHELEH SAICO Deluxe REH P,
"QOur services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK 1V repair bench, draw-aligner and the support

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."



Hr

kB (H L) BB AR A A
LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267

RCB No:

199407552C

ESTIMATE

EST. No ....: EST0020222
Hongrong Engirnieering Pte Ltd

Vehicle Mo .

...GBC 6784S

Vehicle Model . Nissan Navara
Accidenton ... 11/9/2018

Page ..covvesesimeiens i
Your ref. :

Job No
Qur ref . G AR

///v;, @3/50/

1 of 2

' TP-YM 7217G ERGO
169812

18.09.18

/%/"'W'? A 7%/ /%y

. 13/912018

=
Quantity Unit  Description Unit price Disc. pct Amount
Supply of Parts - Nett item.
1.00 Pc  Rear tailgate 1,066.20 10.00 C‘% 959.58 “—
1.00 Pc Rear tail lamp RH 325.20 10.00 “/# 29268
100 Pc  Rear bumper 1,177 80 1000 % 106002 —
1.00 Pc Rear bumper top garnish 305.40 10.00 ¢»27 27486 —
1.00 Pc Rear bumper step garnish Y 178.50 10.00 7= 160.65 «—
1.00 Pc } At SEEL0—— 0802520
100 Pc  NAVARA emblem 11750 1000 "= 105.75
1.00 Pc  Logo emblem 62.40 1000 % 5616 “—
29049 7o
Special nett item.
1.00 Pc 4 pax sticker 10.00 = 1000 —
1.00 Pc  70km/h sticker 10.00 M 000 T
100 Set  Rear reversing sensor with installation 20000 crq 20000 —
1.00 Set 100.00 e, 10000 —

Campany lettering sticker

Labour & Misc:

A

fkom@aRksi#Es CAROLINER MARKIV #i#, TRULEVEANEJRLTREASERANUR TN R EER,
B o, &8 %346 SAICO Deluxe m#E $t#,
"Our services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support.,

dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
+ Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."
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| LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD

Sector A, Block 21, Sin Ming Industrinl Estate #01-56/58/60 Singapore 575679, Tel: 6453 8110 Fax: 6459 6267
RCB No: 199407592C

ESTIMATE

EST. No ...... EST0020222
Hongrong Engineering Pte Ltd HaOE o vy s B 2 of 2
Yourref. ............. ....TP-YM 7217G ERGO
5 JobNo. ... ... .. .. :69812

“Qurref ....................18.09.18

Payment ................. 2

Date .. .....coovvvvennnn. 13/9/2018
Attn .. ........; s

LI
Vehicle No .... GBC 67848
Vehicle Model . Nissan Navara
Accident on .. 11/9/2018
Quantity Umit  Description + Unit price  Disc pct Amouint
1.00 To straighten rear body, to knock dents on 700.00 700.00 )

rear carraige side RH, rear carriage floor,
end panel and renew of parts

?’”o-z
1.00 To spray paint , 800.00 800.00

B T R . F P .

| ;; ])"g wall i\LJ\ r

- - Sub-Total - - T 5,268.90

b e s Vvl .., GST7.00% 368.12

| €u i ldage X\Total s35 S$ 5,627.02
i L

somaARx#E® CAROLINER MARKIV #lR, TRELZHAANFESRATRESEANNE I A CESE,
B, EA %EH SAICO Deluxe M ® $t4*.

"Qur services include the latest and reliable CAROLINER MARK IV repair bench, draw-aligner and the support
dolly system to provide accurate re-alignment and speedy repairs. We also provide the new and advanced SAICO
Deluxe oven heater for re-spraying all motor vehicles."
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Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

From: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 12 October, 2018 9:34 AM

To: 'Jenny Lim'

Subject: RE: Finalisation - GBC 6784S / NiIssan Navara

L/Sump $3650.00, 5days. Kenneth

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@laihuat.com.sq]
Sent: Thursday, 11 October, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: Finalisation - GBC 6784S / NIssan Navara

Dear Sir
For your confirmation, please:

- Parts:  $2,981.70 (include supplementary)
- SN: $ 320.00
- L&P: $1,300.00

Sub-total: $4,601.70
LS -20%: ($920.34) = $3,681.36
Lump Sum: $3650.00 / 6 days

Supporting document and photographs are enclosed for your reference.
Thank you.
Kind regards.

Jenny Lim

for LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTE LTD
160 Sin Ming Drive

#04-01, #04-02 & #07-03

Sin Ming Autocity

Singapore 575722

Tel: 64538110

Fax: 64596267



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Jenny Lim; Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Finalization - GBC 6784S / Nlssan Navara
Dear Jenny,

Confirm L/S $3650 @ 5 DAYS

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Jannice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jenny Lim [mailto:jenny.lim@Ilaihuat.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2018 11:23 AM

To: Kenneth Kong (LKKAuto) <KennethKong@lkkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Finalisation - GBC 6784S / NiIssan Navara

Dear Sir
For your confirmation, please:

- Parts: $2,981.70 (include supplementary)
- SN $ 320.00
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



'} I/'/ LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Beds BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
TAX INVOICE
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD INV No. AC1812407
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD )
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE INV Date  30/11/2018
Reference ~ CS/EGI118016768/Krbe2
SINGAPORE 038985 Code EGI
Vehicle No. GBC 67848
Insured Veh. YM 7217G
Claim No. YM7217G/SL/pl
Policy No.
Accident Date 11/09/2018
Inspection Date 20/09/2018
Description Total
Survey Inspection 250.00
Resurvey Inspection
Digital Photographs
Transportation
Subtotal 250.00
GST (7%) 17.50
Grand Total 267.50

We shall be glad if you could forward the payment at your early convenience.

Chegue should be crossed and made payable to '"LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd’

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

L2




' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

BdE B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD Ref CS/EGI18016768/Krbe2
fou 1 SINTES TowRR NN
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date : 30-11-2018
SINGAPORE 038985
Code : EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YM 7217G Veh. Inspected GBC 67845
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. YM7217G/SL/pl Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 13/09/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN NAVARA c.C 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. MNTACUD40A0600391 Colour SILVER
Odometer 129099 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205R15X8 ASUMINA 7mm
L/H Front Tyre |205R15X8 ASUMINA 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[205 R15X8 FALKEN 9 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205 R15X8 FALKEN 9 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  11/09/2018 Inspection Date 20/09/2018
Survey held at LAl HUAT (MENG KEE) MOTOR PTELTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #04-01/02
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Bl BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBC 6784S
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = eation ($y)) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR TAILGATE BENT 1,066.20 1,066.20
1|REAR TAIL LAMP RH CRACKED 325.20 325.20
1|REAR BUMPER BENT 1,177.80 1,177.80
1|REAR BUMPER TOP GARNISH CRACKED 305.40 305.40
1|REAR BUMPER STEP GARNISH DENTED 178.50 178.50
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 588.00 -
LABOUR
1|NAVARA EMBLEM NECESSARY 117.50 117.50
1|LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY 62.40 62.40
1|REAR TAILGATE BRACKET (ADDITIONAL) BENT 50.00 50.00
1|REAR TAIL LAMP CLIPS (ADDITIONAL) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -390.10 -331.30
3,510.90 2,981.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|4 PAX STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|70KM/H STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 10.00 10.00
1|REAR REVERSING SENSOR WITH INSTALLATION (SN)  [CRACKED 200.00 200.00
1|COMPANY LETTERING STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 100.00 100.00
320.00 320.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN REAR BODY, TO KNOCK DENTS ON 700.00 600.00
REAR CARRIAGE SIDE RH, REAR CARRIAGE FLOOR,
END PANEL AND RENEW OF PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE
REPAIR OF REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT.
TO SPRAY PAINT. 800.00 700.00
1,500.00 1,300.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,330.90 4,601.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,650.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/EG118016768/Krbe2
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Page No.:2 of 2

Report Ref No. CS/EGI18016768/Krbe2

Y é5a

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.




